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PURDOSE: To advise of arrangcuents for review of VIFO

{ing assassination files by the Department Task Force of the
Off%ce of Professional Pcsvun51bility (0OPR), which.is com-
pleting its review of King 8 assassination files at rBIHQ.

SYNOPSIS: The Department Task force of the OPR is conduccing
a review of our investigatlion of King, starting with a review
of FBINQ files pertain)ng to the assnssination. The Task
Force is completing its review of these files and desires to
review WFO files concerning the assassination, beginning
6/7/76. Through contact betwen Deputy Assistant Director ..
J. 0. Ingram, Intelligence Division, and SAC Nick F. Stames
of WFO arrangements have been made to transport WFO files
under guard from WFO to room 4171 of the J. E. H. ‘Building
‘where thes Task Force has bcen working since 5/10/76. This is
desirable for the Task Force and SAC Stames who indicated WFO
lacks monitoring personncl and space for the review at WFO.
The WFO assassination files consist of nine main volumes,

799 serials andfive volumes of the sub C file (51 ftems).

. RECOIMENDATION: None. For information.'
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Memorandum to Mr., T. W. Leavitt
Ret Martin Luther King, Jr. - :
100-106670 ; b

DETAILS: You have been previously advisedcthat since 5/10/76
the Department Task Force of the OPR is reviewing our investi-
ation of Marcin Luther King, Jr. The group has been working
n room 4171 of-J. E. H. Building end this weck will complete
review of all IFBINQ files pertalning to the assassination
(44-38861), It 1s noted that the Task Force has been authorized
access to all raw files in our fnvestigation of King. ,

- Mr. Fred G. Folsom, Jr., Task Force leader advised the
group will be ready to review the WFO files on 6/1/76. He
stated it would be convenient for his group &f the files could
be delivered from WFO to the Task Force's room in the J, E. H.
Building.

Deputy Assistant Director J. 0. Ingram of the Intelligence
Division recently met with SAC Nick F. Stanes of WFO. Stanmes
advised WFO at tKe present time lacks monitoring personnel and
space for the OPR review to take place at WFO. It vas agreed
WFO files would be transported under guard from WFO to room 4171
of the J. E. H. Building for review by the Task Force beginning
6/7/76. Mr. Ingram wil% continue to coordinate this matter with
SAC Stames. . :

According to a previous file inventory concerning the

King case the assassination files at WFO consist of nine volumes

of the main file (799 serials) and five volumes of the sub C
file (51 itecms) including photogiaphs of subject, fingerprints
and palmprints of subjects wanted flyers, interview logs and

- other material relating to the funvestigation.




